9 9
f‘ Y . . UNITED STATES
£ W : NUCLEAR REGULA |ORY COMMISSION m
: ~ . B WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
L WAy ;
B
.. NOV 29 979

Ref: SA/LAB

James A. Edmundson, Chief

Bureau of Consumer Health Protection Services
Department of Human Resources

Division of Health

Capitol Complex

Carson City, Nevada 89710

Dear Mr. Edmundson:

We have reviewed the September 7, 1979 draft of the Nevada Regulations for
Control of Radiation and would like to make a number of comments. We have
divided these comments into two categories: (1) those areas related to
maintaining compatibility and (2) areas where we strongly suggest additions
or improvements be made. We ask your careful consid- ation of them.

If you have any questions or need clarification of, our comments, please
give us a call.

Sincerely,

G. Wayhe Kerr, Assistant Director

for State Agreements Program
Office of State Programs

Enclosure:
As stated
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